BYLAW NO. 3/83

CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF BLAINE LAKE, IN THE
PROVINCE OF SASKATCHEWAN.

A BYLAW TO DESIGNATE THE BUILDING AND SITE KNOWN
MUNICIPALLY AS ST. ANDREW'S ROMAN CATHOLIC CHURCH
SITUATED ON LOTS 10 AMD 11, BLOCK 6, PLAN H 3043
AND LOCATED AT 102 SECOND AVENUE EAST AS BEING OF
ARCHITECTURAL AND HISTORICAL VALUE.

WHEREAS Part III of The Heritage Property Act, 1980, authorizes the Council of
a municipality to enact bylaws to designate real property, including all build-
ings and structures thereon, to be of architectural, historical or matural
value or interest;

WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Blaine Lake has caused
to be served on the owner of the lands and premises known as LA CORPORATION
EPISCOPALE CATHOLIQUE ROMAINE DE PRINCE ALBERT, at 1415 4th Avenue West,
PRINCE ALBERT, Saskatchewan a Notice of Intention to so designate the afore-
said real property and has caused such Notice of Intention to be published
in at least two issues of & newspaper with general circulation in the sumi-
cipality with the first publication at least twenty-one (21) days prior to
the date of consideration of the bylaw and with the last publication at least
seven (7) days prior to the date of that consideration; ’

WHEREAS no Notice of Objection to the proposed designation has been served on
the clerk of the mumicipality;

THEREFORE, the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Blaine Lake, in the
Province of Saskatchewan enact as follows:

1. There is designated as being of architectural and historical value or
interest the real property known as LA CORPORATION EPISCOPALE CATHOLIQUE
ROMAINE DE PRINCE ALBERT and the lands legally known as:

Lots Numbered Ten (10) and Eleven (11) in Block

Kumbered Six (6)

In the Town of Blaine Lake in the Province of Saskatchewan
in the Dominion of Canada according to a Plan of Record in
the Land Titles Office for the West Saskatchewan Land
Registration District as Plan H 3043.

Reserving to the Crown All Mines and Minerals

The significance of the site is as follows:
(1) Built in 1914 and still in use.
{2) Architectural and historical value.
2. The Town Administrator is hereby authorised to cause a certified copy of

this bylav to be registered against the property described above in the
proper Land Titles Office.

3. The Town Administrator is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this bylaw
to be served on the owner of the aforesaid property and on the Minister of
Culture and Recreation, and to cause notice of the passing of this bylaw.

4. This bylav shall come into force and effect this 12th day of April, 1983.

(SEAL)

Certified a true copy of a
bylaw adopted by resolution
of the Council on the 12th
day of April A.D.,,1983.
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